
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

December 02, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Review and accept bids for Firefighters physicals.  

2. Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Construction. 

3. Review of Budget Amendments for the Health Trust Assessments. 

4. Discussion of changing the name of KWIX and Pig n Bun Roads. 

5. Agreement for KWIX Rd. and Pig n Bun Rd. sidewalk project. 

6. Amend agreement with Dave Kinder on the property on E. McKinsey. 

 

7. Review of Proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for the 2020 Tourism Budget. 

8. State Block Grant Agreement approving the funding of Project 19-034A-1. 

9. An Ordinance Calling an Election in the City of Moberly, Missouri 

10. Update on ESP Water Meter, Software, Water Plant, and Wastewater Treatment Facility Project 

11. Appointment to the University of Missouri Extension Council 

  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review and accept bids for Firefighters physicals.  

  

Summary: The Moberly Fire Department has been working on improving firefighter 

fitness.  To enhance this program we were able to obtain two vendors who 

provide onsite physicals that meet OSHA and NFPA standards. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the December 16th council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Firefighters Physicals 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5415 

  

Available Budget $: $10,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
  x     Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
2

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    1                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

 

 

Chief George Albert                               July 15, 2019 

Moberly Fire Department 

310 North Clark Street 

Moberly, MO 65270 

 

Please find the attached proposal for your Firefighter Medical Clearance Program. We have listed 

several key factors that differentiate us from other companies.  

 

Detailed Executive Summary 

 

SiteMed is a physician-owned health care company specializing in on-site NFPA 1582 firefighter medical 

exams. Our comprehensive approach combines proven lifesaving screenings with one-on-one 

personalized medical counseling.  

 

Our medical providers have performed over 50,000 NFPA 1582 firefighter, HAZMAT, Police, EMS and fire 

brigade exams, and have over 50 years combined experience with NFPA 1582 and OSHA 

standards. SiteMed is an Equal Opportunity Employer and an E-Verify participant employer. 

 

SiteMed uses state of the art equipment and trained experienced staff. Testing is done under NFPA, 

OSHA, NIOSH and CAOHC procedures. We value your firefighter’s privacy and maintain medical 

confidentiality throughout the entire testing process.  

 

The SiteMed Difference 

 

We are a physician owned company. 

Our physicians specialize in NFPA 1582 medical exams. They lecture and write articles on firefighter 

health and wellness on the local, state and national level. They have performed over 50,000 NFPA 1582 

Firefighter, Fire Brigade, EMS and HAZMAT exams. They understand the inherent medical risks 

firefighters face, and know that a comprehensive NFPA 1582 firefighter evaluation program is the key to 

keeping firefighters healthy and reducing your department’s health care costs. What does this mean for 

you? Consistency, Reliability, & Dependability.  

 

Other companies owned by non-physicians will often hire temporary outside doctors who may not have 

experience with firefighter physicals. We specialize in Occupational Medicine and firefighter exams; this is 

what we do all day every day. Let us put our experience to work for you. 

 

Our examination meets and can exceed the NFPA 1582 standard.  

Other companies and clinics usually only perform portions of an NFPA 1582 exam or perform just an 

OSHA 1910.156 exam that does not meet the requirements for NFPA 1582. OSHA 1910.156 is 

commonly referred to as the Fire Brigade Standard, and is meant for companies that have Fire 

Brigades manned by their employees, not for Fire Departments.  

             

The SiteMed NFPA 1582 medical exam program meets and with optional specialized testing, can exceed 

all aspects of the NFPA 1582 standard. We work with hundreds of departments, and our program has 

been effective for large 1000+ member departments as well as small volunteer departments. 

 

 

3

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    2                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

We come on-site to you.  

We realize yearly exams can be a daunting process. By coming on-site, we are able to perform up to 25-

50 exams per day, and can usually perform all your physical exams in a short time period. We perform 4-

8 exams per hour, which greatly helps minimize time away from work. Typically, all we need is a 

conference room and office to perform all of our testing. There is no need to sit and wait at an urgent 

care, local clinic or hospital, which puts firefighters and trucks out of service for hours at a time. This 

saves your department time, money and minimizes hassles related to annual physical exams. 

 

We focus on prevention.  

The purpose of a good wellness program is to enhance the health of your firefighters. It is not a punitive 

process. Anyone can issue a clearance letter, but our focus is on preventing disease and improving 

firefighter health and safety. This starts with a complete NFPA 1582 physical exam and our one-on-one 

counseling.  

 

We manage medical problems.  

If medical issues are discovered, we coordinate with the firefighter and their personal physician to make 

sure your employee is safe to perform The 13 Essential Job Tasks. We can usually keep your firefighters 

working during this process until the issue is resolved. We are available 365 days a year to help you 

manage and mitigate medical issues.  

 

We care about your health.  

As a physician owned company, we will customize your physical program to reflect your specific needs. 

This means that we can include extras not offered by other companies such as cardiac CT scanning, 

advanced genetic testing for heart disease and advanced cancer screenings.  

 

We use a unique two-phase process.  

We come on-site to collect labs several weeks prior to testing. That way when our providers meet with 

your firefighters they have all the information in front of them including labs and medical history, just like 

when they see their primary care physician. This means that during their individual one-on-one 

counseling session; we can make health recommendations individualized to each person at the time of 

the consultation. 

 

Year round access.  

What happens after the testing when you have a medical question? With SiteMed, you have year round 

access to our Fire Department Doctors for medical consultations. There is no extra charge for this 

service; it is part of our commitment to your department. 

 

These are just a few of the benefits we can offer your department. Once you have had a chance to review 

our proposal, please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. Thanks for giving us the 

opportunity to bid on this proposal. We look forward to working with you in the near future.  

 

John Chattin,  

Business Development 
 

The information contained in this proposal is confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this proposal is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it 

to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this proposal in error, please immediately notify. Thank you.   

      

4

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    3                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

 
Firefighter Program meets OSHA 29 CFR 1910.95, 1910.134, 1910.120, 1910.1030, NFPA 1582 

A.                           Medical Component per NFPA 1582 Chapters 6 & 7 

• Comprehensive Medical History – All necessary forms will be provided 

• Medical Examination - Comprehensive physical exam includes head, eyes, ears, nose, throat, 

neck, heart, lungs, gastrointestinal, genitourinary, lymph nodes, musculoskeletal, skin, 

neurological and hernia check. Screens for Skin, Thyroid, and Testicular Cancers. 

• Vitals – Height, Weight and Blood Pressure 

• Body Composition – Bio Impedance Analysis (BIA) 

• Vision – Snellen (distance) screening 

• Lab Analysis – Chemistry Screen, CBC, Lipid Panel, Thyroid and Urinalysis. Details on page 4. 

• Hearing Test –audiogram using our Benson audiometers 

• Pulmonary Function Testing (PFT) 

• EKG – 12-lead resting electrocardiogram 

$395 per person 

 

B.                           Fitness Component per NFPA 1582 Chapter 8 

• WFI Submaximal Graded Treadmill Evaluation - to evaluate aerobic capacity (per NFPA 1582 

C.2.1.3)  

• Hand grip strength evaluation (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.5) 

• Vertical Jump Assessment (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.8) or C.2.1.6 Leg Strength Evaluation   

• Arm Strength Evaluation (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.7) 

• Push-up muscle endurance evaluation (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.9) 

• Prone Static Plank Core Stabilization Assessment (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.11) 

• Sit and reach flexibility evaluation (NFPA 1582 C.2.1.12) 

Additional $10 per person 

 

C.                           SiteMed Value-Added Standard Components 

• One-on-one consultation with licensed medical provider. Medical provider may be a physician, 

physician’s assistant or nurse practitioner 

• Confidential copy of results and interpretations provided to each firefighter  

• A physician evaluates all charts and issues the clearance letters which will be provided within 5 

days of the physical examination if there are no medical issues requiring follow up 

• Department Summary Report including relevant averages, ranges, and annual comparison 

statistics 

• Option to add additional laboratory / studies. Details on pages 5 & 6. 

 

5

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    4                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

                                                                                                                                        

 

SiteMed Lab Analysis 

 

 

 

Chemistry Screen (Screens for Liver Cancer & Biliary Cancer) 

 

Glucose    Total Protein 

Sodium     Albumin 

Potassium     Globulin  

Chloride    Albumin/Globulin Ratio  

Blood Urea Nitrogen   Total Bilirubin  

eGFR  

Creatinine     Alkaline Phosphatase  

BUN/Creatinine ratio    Gamma-GT 

Uric Acid     AST (SGOT) 

Inorganic Phosphorus   ALT (SGPT) 

Calcium     LDH  

Iron  

 

 

Lipids:       Urinalysis (sent out to lab, not dipstick) 

        (Screens for Bladder & Kidney Cancers) 

Triglycerides       Color    Ketones 

Cholesterol, Total      Appearance   Occult blood 

HDL-High Density Lipoprotein Cholesterol   Specific gravity  Leukocyte esterase 

LDL-Low Density Lipoprotein Cholesterol    pH    Nitrite 

VLDL-Very Low Density Lipoprotein Cholesterol  Protein   Bilirubin 

Cholesterol / HDL-Cholesterol      Glucose    Urobilinogen 

Estimated Coronary Heart Disease Risk    Microscopic examination of urine sediment 

 

Thyroid (Screens for Thyroid Cancer) 

 

Thyroid-stimulating Hormone (TSH) 

 

 

Complete Blood Count (CBC) (Screens for Lymphoma & Leukemia) 

 

White Blood Count (WBC) 

Red Blood Count (RBC)  Hemoglobin 

Hematocrit    Mean Corpuscular Volume (MCV) 

Platelets    Mean Corpuscular Hemoglobin (MCH) 

RDW     Mean Corpuscular Hemoglobin Concentration (MCHC) 

 

 

  

 

 

6

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    5                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

 
Additional Services 

 

These fees are in addition to the above basic program cost.  If you would like to offer your firefighters 

additional services at their expense, please have them visit our website at www.sitemedfire.com during 

phase I and click on the “store” tab in the navigation menu for more information.  
 

Chest X-Ray              $110 per person 

DOT Medical Cards         $35   per person 

Vision – Titmus color blindness, visual acuity & depth perception  $18   per person 

Cumulative Stress Evaluation       $20   per person 

Tuberculosis Skin Screening (minimum number required)*   $25   per person 

Hepatitis B Antibody Screening (Blood Test)     $27   per person 

Hepatitis C Screening (Blood Test)      $27   per person 

Varicella Antibody Screening (Blood Test)     $55   per person 

Measles, Mumps, Rubella Screening (Blood Test)    $75   per vaccine 

Hepatitis A Vaccine – 2-dose series      $95   per vaccine 

Hepatitis B Vaccine – 3-dose series      $85   per vaccine 

Tetanus/Diphtheria/Pertussis Vaccination      $65   per vaccine 

Measles, Mumps, Rubella Vaccine       $85   per vaccine 

Varicella Vaccine         $150 per vaccine 

Influenza Vaccine – requires pre-booking     $35   per vaccine 

Blood typing (ABO grouping & Rho-D)      $17   per person 

HIV Screening (Blood Test)       $25   per person 

CRP (C-Reactive Protein) - Marker of inflammation & possible cancer $15   per person 

Hemoglobin A1C – Diabetes screen       $40   per person 

Cholinesterase, RBC – blood test (Haz-Mat teams)    $42   per person 

Heavy Metals Blood Panel        $150 per person 

(Haz-Mat teams: Arsenic, Mercury, Cadmium & Lead)     

Blood and Urine Collection at LabCorp Facility    $20 per person      

 

Testing for 40 years old and over: 

NMR Particle Test        $45   per person 

 Determines the # of High & Low Chol Particles 

Coronary Calcium Scoring* not available at all locations  $160 per person 

 Used to detect hidden heart disease 

Fecal Occult Blood Screening - Screens for Colon & Rectal Cancers $18   per person 

Ovarian Cancer Screening (CA-125) – female    $30   per person  

PSA screening – males; screens for Prostate cancer   $25   per person 

7

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    6                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

  

 

AGREEMENT 

 

The firefighter physical program includes the services listed on pages 3 & 4, technician(s) and medical 

provider. 

 

 

The firefighter physical program includes the services listed on pages 3 & 4, technician(s) and medical 

provider. 

 

Since this department does not meet our minimum requirement for on-site, these exams are to be done in 

conjunction with another fire department in the area. 

 

Phase I (Blood draw) days      1 day, up to 4 hours  

Phase II (Testing) days    2 days, up to 4 hours each day 

 

Medical and Fitness Component 

 

  
 

Minimum number of exams         25 @ $405 each = $10,125 

 

Optional Services = None 

 

 

 

TOTAL         = $10,125 

 

 

 

Bloodwork will be drawn in the morning approximately 3-4 weeks prior to testing.  Statistics will be 

submitted in a timely manner following last day of testing.  

 

Additional fees of $20 per person will apply for labs collected at LabCorp facility due to missed 

appointments or absenteeism during Phase I. 

 

Program will be broken down as follows: 

 

Phase 1: Laboratory specimen collection at your facility 3-4 weeks prior to Phase 2 

 

Phase 2: All other services including physical exam  

 

Scheduling of services is as follows: To be determined 

 

Billing of services is as follows:     25% to be invoiced after Phase I is completed 

                                                         

                                                         75% to be invoiced after Phase II is completed 

 

8

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    7                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

 

 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

This agreement made and entered this date________ of __________________, 2019 between 

SiteMed and Moberly Fire Department. This agreement shall exist for an initial period of two (2) years 

with annual scheduling on the below listed date for the above listed services and will automatically renew 

for successive scheduling annually thereafter unless otherwise notified by either party 60 days prior to 

scheduled testing.  

 

Any cancellations made less than 30 days prior to scheduled dates will incur charges of 50% of the Minimum 

Charge for time scheduled if not rescheduled for a later date. Cancellations made more than 30 days prior 

to scheduled dates will incur charges of 25% of the Minimum Charge if not rescheduled for a later date. 

Rescheduling of services will not incur cancellation fee. The above listed pricing will only be guaranteed for 

the initial period of two (2) years and only while above listed volume of testing remains the same or greater. 

Invoices are “Due upon Receipt”. Increase in employee numbers may require additional testing dates.  

 

We, the undersigned, duly authorized representatives of the above parties do hereby agree to the 

statement and conditions outlined above.  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Fire Department – Representative                                 Date 

 

 

 

 

SiteMed – Representative         Date  

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

WS #1.



  
 

 

 

 
1634 White Circle – Suite 101                                        112 Donmoor Court 
Marietta, GA 30066                                          Garner, NC 27529 
SiteMedFire.com                                    8                                                      Phone/Fax 888-837-4819 

 

ON-SITE FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

The following is a list of some of our most recent public safety jobs.  I encourage you to contact our 

clients listed to discuss the key differences in our services vs. our competitors. 

 

• Central Jackson County FPD (MO) – Assistant Chief Sam Persell –  
816-797-9197 spersell@cjcfpd.org  
 

• St. Joseph Fire Department (MO) – Chief Mike Dalsing – 816-387-6070 
mdalsing@stjoemo.org  

 

• Jefferson City Fire Department (MO) – Chief Matt Schofield – 573-634-6404 
mschofield@jeffcitymo.org  

 

• Rolla Fire & Rescue Department (MO) – Chief Ron Smith – 573-308-4052  
                      rsmith@rollacity.org  

 

• Atlanta Fire Rescue Department (GA) – Deputy Chief Chad Jones –  
404-546-2744  ccjones@atlantaga.gov  
 

• Marietta Fire Department (GA) – Commander George McKeehan – 770-794-5470  
gmckeehan@mariettaga.gov  
 

• City of Smyrna (GA)– Chief Roy Acree - 770-434-6667   
                  racree@ci.smyrna.ga.us 
 

• Columbus Fire Department (GA) – Chief Tim Smith – 706-329-8478  
tsmith@columbusga.org  
 

• Mountain Brook Fire Department (AL) – Chief David Kennedy – 205-802-3833  
kennedyd@mtnbrook.org  
 

• Pelham Fire Department (AL) – Chief Brian Cleveland – 205-249-0372 
bcleveland@pelhamonline.com  
 

 

 

 

10

WS #1.



Prepared For:  Prepared By:

George Albert Michael Kleinman

Moberly Fire Department Phone:  (800) 833-3005  Ext. 111

Moberly, MO E-mail:  mkleinman@phsmobile.com

August 18, 2019

Number of Test Locations 1 Days Required on Site 2.00

Approximate Number of Employees 25 Exams Scheduled/Day 24

Number of Technicians Required 3 Flow Rate 1/20 minutes

Number of Physicians Required 1

Daily Equipment, Labor, & Administration Charges Unit Cost Setup/Days Total Cost

Program Setup Charge Per Test Site $500.00 1 $500.00

Daily Equipment Usage Charge 3,000.00$   2.00 $6,000.00

Daily Labor Charge (3 Technicians) $1,200.00 2.00 $2,400.00

Daily Labor Charge (Physician) 1,400.00$   2.00 $2,800.00

Technician Overtime Rate (3 Technicians) $225.00 0.00 $0.00

Nurse Practitioner Overtime Rate $200.00 0.00 $0.00

Projected:  Equipment, Labor, & Administration Charges $11,700.00 

Exam Element Charges Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost

Health Risk Appraisal Questionnaire - with comparison reporting 0 $12.00 $0.00 

Work & Medical History (Comprehensive) 25 $3.00 $75.00 
PA Chest X-Ray 0 $21.00 $0.00 
X-Ray Comparative Reading (Abnormal X-Rays) $15.00
Pulmonary Function Profile 25 $0.00 $0.00 
Audiometric Examination 25 $0.00 $0.00 
Visual Acuity with Peripheral 25 $0.00 $0.00 
Cardiogram, resting 25 $8.00 $200.00 
Blood Pressure/Height/Weight/BMI 25 $0.00 $0.00 
Chem 23/CO2/CBD/Urinalysis Test #: 240927 25 $20.00 $500.00 
Physical Examination 25 $0.00 $0.00 

   Fire Fighter Clearance - Respirator/PPE #4714E 25 $0.00 $0.00 

   Fire Fighter Clearance # 4714F- Fitness For Duty 25 $0.00 $0.00 

Colo-Rectal Stool Screen 0 $3.00 $0.00 

Data Processing & Record Management Fees 25 $0.00 $0.00 

Estimated:  Exam Element Charges $775.00 

Estimated:  Total Program Cost $12,475.00 

Average:  Cost Per Employee Exam $499.00 

Program Specifications 

Professional Health Services, Inc.
83 S. Eagle Road s Havertown, PA 19083 s (610) 853-1330 s Fax: (610) 446-4195

Page 1 of 211

WS #1.



Proposal Cont:

Reports Included No Additional Charge Quantity

For Individual Employees c/o Site Contact:

Individual Employee Reports with cover letter in confidential envelope 1 Set

with Comparative Personal Wellness Profile Report and Wellness Guide

For Fire Chief or Site Contact:

Master Summary Reports include:

     Audiometric Summary Report

     Participation Summary Report, without clinical data, Pass/Fail for clearances

One set of Medical Clearance Statements

For Medical Professional:

Master Summary Reports, to include:

     Current Year Summary Report

     Audiometric Summary Report
     Pulmonary Function Summary Report
     Participation Summary Report

     Physical Exam Summary Report
     Respirator Clearance Summary Report

Data Management Fees 

Data Management of Patient Information Includes:
     Storage of Medical Information & X-Rays
     Copying and mailing an x-ray on a request basis
     Copying and mailing an employee report on a request basis

Page 2 of 212

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Construction. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was done for the construction, bids were opened on November 

21, 2019 at 10:30am.  Two (2) bids were received from S & A Equipment & 

Builders and Rhad A. Baker Construction.  Staff recommends S & A 

Equipment & Builders with the low bid for the total base bid.  

 

Attached are the bids. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the regular City Council meeting on December 

16, 2019 for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust - Rt. M 

  

Account Number: 600.168.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 19657.88 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #2.



14

WS #2.



15

WS #2.



16

WS #2.



17

WS #2.



18

WS #2.



19

WS #2.



20

WS #2.



21

WS #2.



22

WS #2.



23

WS #2.



24

WS #2.



25

WS #2.



26

WS #2.



27

WS #2.



28

WS #2.



29

WS #2.



30

WS #2.



31

WS #2.



32

WS #2.



33

WS #2.



34

WS #2.



35

WS #2.



36

WS #2.



37

WS #2.



38

WS #2.



39

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of Budget Amendments for the Health Trust Assessments. 

  

Summary: Currently, the city’s health trust fund is at a lower than expected fund 

balance.  From 2014-2019, the city reallocated roughly $220,000 from the 

health trust fund back into to the various departments operational 

budgets.  Now, with the need for additional revenues in the health trust fund, 

staff is recommending the amendment of the current budget in the amount of 

$220,000 as detailed in the attached additional assessment sheet.  Furthermore, 

staff is recommending increasing the city contribution rate to the health trust 

fund starting January 1, 2019 by $82,000 as detailed in the assessment sheet to 

cover the increased health insurance contribution from January 1, 2020 to June 

30, 2020.  This will bolster the health trust fund through a one-time infusion of 

$220,000 and an ongoing monthly increase of the city contribution to the 

plan.  The detail of the amended budget items is also included in the 

attachment. To cover the cost of the transfer and keep the budget 

balanced.  These savings were reviewed and recommended by each 

department. 

  

 Recommended 

Action: 
Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence  x    Proposed Resolution   
  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

40

WS #3.



41

WS #3.



42

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of changing the name of KWIX and Pig n Bun Roads. 

 

  

Summary: A group (S.O.S.) is working to raise funds to construct a sidewalk along the 

North side of KWIX and Pig-N-Bun roads.  KWIX Road was named for the 

Shepherd-family-owned radio station and Pig-N-Bun Road was named for the 

restaurant that was formerly located on the street.  Much of the property on 

both sides of KWIX Road is owned by the Shepherd Family Trust, long-time 

supporters of the community. Dan & David Shepherd have agreed to donate 

$10,000 each towards the project and request that these roads be renamed to 

Shepherd Boulevard to retain the Shepherd family connection to the area. 

None of the Pig-N-Bun owners family remain in the Moberly area. They have 

been contacted by the S.O.S. group and agree with the road name change, their 

only request being that they be given the Pig-N-Bun street sign.   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the December 16, 2019 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other__________      Passed Failed 

 43

WS #4.



44

WS #4.



BILL NO:______________   RESOLUTION NO:________________ 

 

A RESOLUTION TO PUBLISH A PROPOSED STREET NAME CHANGE PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 36-40 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE. 

 

WHEREAS, the city council hereby deems it necessary to change the names of KWIX 

Road from Quail Haven to S. Morley and Pig-N-Bun Road from S. Morley to the railroad tracks 

to Shepherd’s Boulevard; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant Section 36-40 of the City Code this Resolution must be published 

at least one week in a local newspaper and after such publication resident property owners along 

those described portions of KWIX Road and Pig-N-Bun Road have four (4) weeks to file with 

the City Clerk their written protest against such a street name change; and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Resolution in daily paper 

printed and published in Moberly, Missouri for a period of one week. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Moberly, Missouri, City Council 

hereby provides notice of the proposed street name change and the necessity of publishing said 

notice. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

45

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Agreement for KWIX Rd. and Pig n Bun Rd. sidewalk project. 

 

  

Summary: The City has agreed to participate in the cost if the group raises at least half of 

the necessary funds. These roads are narrow and there are many students that 

walk the area daily throughout the school year.  We are hopeful that you 

understand the benefit of this sidewalk and support this much needed safety 

improvement.  This agreement is to between Shepherd Family, NEMO and the 

City of Moberly for funding the sidewalk project between Quail Haven on 

KWIX Rd. and the railroad tracks on Pig n Bun Rd.   

 

Attached is a map. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the December 16, 2019 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other Agreement         Passed Failed 

 
46

WS #5.



47

WS #5.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION 

STREET NAME CHANGE 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND STREET NAME CHANGE 
(this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2019 by and 
between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal 
office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”); the Northern Missouri Community 
Foundation, a Missouri nonprofit corporation, (hereinafter “NOMO”) and the Evelyn M. Shepherd Family 
Partnership, L.P., a Missouri Limited Partnership, (“Shepherd”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. The City and Shepherd desire to construct a sidewalk on the north side of KWIX Road 
from Quail Haven to S. Morley and along the north side of Pig-N-Bun road from S. Morley to the railroad 
tracks. 
 
 C. Shepherd (and other community partners) have donated funds to NOMO which 
combined with City funds will be enough to complete the sidewalk construction.  NOMO agrees to pass 
the donated funds, in the amount of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) along to the city to offset 
sidewalk construction costs. 
 
 D. In exchange for its participation in the raising of funds for the sidewalk construction 
Shepherd desires to rename KWIX Road and Pig-N-Bun Road as Shepherd’s Boulevard provided the 
process for changing a street name provided for by City Code is successfully completed. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. The City agrees to complete the installation of a sidewalk on the north 

side of KWIX Road from Quail Haven to S. Morley, and along the north side of Pig-N-Bun Road from S. 

Morley to the railroad tracks upon the donation of $30,000.00 from NOMO to the City.  The sidewalk 

will be constructed according standards established by the City.  The City will manage all aspects of the 

construction project.  The City’s participation in this project is contingent upon the contribution from 

NOMO. 

48

WS #5.



 2. Street Name Change. Shepherd’s participation in this project is contingent upon the 

City renaming KWIX Road and Pig-N-Bun Road as Shepherd’s Boulevard. The City Code provides for 

changing the name of existing roads at Section 36-40.  The process for changing a street name begins 

with the city council passing a Resolution to change the name and publishing that Resolution for one 

week in a local paper.  If within four (4) weeks after publication the majority of residents along the 

street have not objected, the City Council may adopt the name change by Ordinance.  The City will 

initiate the name change process at its December 2, 2019 Regular Council meeting. 

 3. The Contribution.  NOMO is actively accepting contributions for the sidewalk project 

from various community partners.  NOMO will be obligated to pass those contributions along to the City 

upon the City adopting an Ordinance granting the street name change to Shepherd’s Boulevard.  

Shepherd agrees to donate Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) to NOMO for the sidewalk 

construction project. 

 5. Transfer or Assignment.  This Agreement shall not be assignable, transferable or 

delegable by any party without the written consent of the other party. 

  

6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to  

Shepherd or NOMO or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of Shepherd or NOMO in 

respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and Shepherd and NOMO 

hereby waives any such claim.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the 

City shall be personally liable to or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of Shepard 

or NOMO in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

7. Default/Remedies.  If the street name change Ordinance is not passed by the City or if 

Shepherd does not make its $20,000.00 contribution to NOMO or if NOMO fails to make its $30,000.00 

pass through payment to the City then this Agreement shall be terminated and no party hereto will be 

obligated to perform any of the duties described herein.   

8. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to the Shepherd: 
 
 
 
 
If to NOMO:  

49

WS #5.



 
 
 
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 9. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 10. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of Sheperd or NOMO or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a 

partnership or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this 

Agreement is and shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as 

expressly provided in this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any 

obligations or liabilities binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit 

under this Agreement on any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 11. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 12. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the Owners, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 13. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 14. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

50

WS #5.



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, Sheperd and NOMO have each caused this Agreement to be 

executed in multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first 

above written. 

       
 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
D.K. Galloway, City Clerk 
 
 
      Evelyn M. Shepherd Family Partnership, L.P. 
 
 
 
      By:____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
      Northern Missouri Community Foundation 
 
 
 
      By:_____________________________________ 
 
       

 

 

 

51

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Amend agreement with Dave Kinder on the property on E. McKinsey. 

 

  

Summary: Attached is a letter from David Kinder and a diagram of the proposed screened in 

area.  This letter covers his expense total for the facility demolition/clean-up and this 

plans for the remaining wall and roof beams.  As mentioned, he is proposing to build 

out a wing wall on the existing block wall as an anchor, and tying into it with an 8’ 

screened wall to surround the remaining concrete slab.  This would virtually eliminate 

the wall in question from sight.  He intends to fill in the window openings with metal 

panels and paint the inside of the wall and panels a neutral color.  He can have this 

work completed early spring.  This area is proposed to be utilized as RV & Boat open 

storage. 

 

The roof to go back over the metal beams to make covered open storage for his 

materials can only be completed when we lift the condemnation so that he can get a 

loan to complete that work. He has made significant progress and his plans would 

screen the wall completely and provide a viable use for the slab area.   

 

Staff recommends lifting the condemnation as the structure that was causing the 

condemnation has been removed, approving the plan to retain the wall and amending 

the agreement to allow for the proposal.  He would still have to go to the Board of 

Adjustment for the 8’ fence.  Staff would also recommend retaining $5,000 of the 

$35,000 reimbursement until the fence and roof is completed. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the December 16, 2019 Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other__________      Passed Failed 

 

52

WS #6.



53

WS #6.



54

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of Proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for the 2020 

Tourism Budget. 

  

Summary: 
Attached is the Chamber’s proposal for the 2020 Tourism Budget.  We have 

decreased the consultant contract for 2020 to $5000.  The Chamber will 

determine the need for the Consultant and use as needed on an hourly basis.   

We have also increased our advertising budget.  This is crucial to the 

development of our Tourism product.  We can’t continue to market and 

promote on a shoe-string budget.  We will only be successful in our efforts if 

we have additional money to spend marketing. Our MDT grant did increase 

this year to $7500 which also will help our dollars go further.  Attached is a 

plan for the 2020 Tourism Advertising dollars.  These funds will be used to 

promote events and attractions as well as to create a printable visitors 

guide.  The new visitors guide will be a condensed version of the 2016 

version.  Tourism marketing experts recommend printing the visitors guide 

annually in order to include the information Tourists want each year.  Our 

marketing plan also allows for radio and print advertising in addition to the 

social media ads.  The Marketing Plan is still very heavy on social media 

advertising so that we can easily track engagement and see ROI on our 

advertising investment. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the December 16th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report          Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

55

WS #7.



 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 
TOURISM PROMOTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

_______________________________ 

   The City of Moberly (“City”) and the Moberly Chamber of Commerce (“Chamber”), referred to 

collectively as the “Parties,” enter into the following Agreement for Tourism Promotion services:  

I. Scope: The Chamber shall provide tourism promotion services for the City.  Tourism promotion shall 

mean activities and expenditures designed to increase tourism to the City.  Tourism promotion 

activities may include, but are not limited to, advertising, publicizing, or otherwise distributing 

information for the purpose of attracting and welcoming tourists to the City.  The Chamber shall 

annually provide to the City a marketing and work plan, setting forth its goals and objectives for 

successful tourism promotion.  The Chamber shall contract for services of a professional destination 

consulting services to conduct a Tourism Strategic Plan for the City of Moberly as attached to this 

agreement.   

II. Term: This agreement shall commence on the date of execution of this Agreement and shall 

continue in full force and effect until December 31, 2020 unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 

IX of this Agreement.  

III. Compensation:  In consideration of the services provided pursuant to this Agreement the City shall 

pay the Chamber an amount of $90,000 annually.  These funds may be paid monthly in an amount 

equal to $7,500 per month.    

The Chamber shall submit periodic billing statements detailing activities and services performed by the 

Chamber specifically promoting tourism in the City of Moberly including measurable results.  Upon 

receipt of a conforming billing statement, the City shall promptly process payment within 30 days.  If a 

billing statement does not conform to this Agreement, the City may withhold payment until the 

statement is brought into compliance.  Such withholding does not relieve the Chamber of its 

obligations under this Agreement.  

The Chamber shall not perform work beyond the Scope of Work, nor shall be compensated for such 

work, unless the Scope of Work or amount of compensation is modified pursuant to this Agreement.    

IV. Relationship of Parties: The Chamber represents that it is skilled in the matters addressed in the 

Scope of Work and is performing independent functions and responsibilities within its field of 

expertise.  The Chamber and its personnel are independent contractors and not employees of the City.  

The Chamber and its personnel have no authority to bind the City or to control the City’s employees 

and other contractors.  None of the benefits provided by the City to its employees, including, but not 

limited to, compensation, insurance, and unemployment insurance are available from the City to the 

employees, agents, representatives, or sub consultants of the Chamber.  The Chamber will be solely 

56

WS #7.



 

 

and entirely responsible for its acts and for the acts of the Chamber’s agents, employees, 

representatives and sub-consultants during the performance of this Agreement.  The City may, during 

the term of this Agreement, engage other independent contractors to perform the same or similar 

work.  

As an independent contractor, the Chamber is responsible for its own management.  The City’s 

administration and enforcement of this Agreement shall not be deemed an exercise of managerial 

control over the Chamber or its personnel.   As an independent contractor, the Chamber is responsible 

for payment of all taxes and licensing fees necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement.  

These taxes and fees include but are not limited to State industrial insurance, Business & Occupation, 

State professional licensing, and City business licensing.  If any taxes or fees due the City have been 

declared delinquent, the City may withhold the delinquent amount, plus any additional charges arising 

from the delinquency, from any payments due to the Chamber.  

V.  Indemnification:  The Chamber shall defend, indemnify and hold the City, its officers, officials, 

employees, agents and volunteers harmless from any and all claims, injuries, damages, losses or suits, 

including all legal costs and attorney fees, arising out of or in connection with the performance of this 

Agreement, except for that portion of the injuries and damages caused by the City's sole negligence.  

The City's review or acceptance of any of the work when completed shall not be grounds to avoid any 

of these covenants of indemnification.  

The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  

VI.  Insurance:  Prior to and during the performance of the work covered by this Agreement, the 

Chamber shall make available, upon request from the Director of Finance for the City, the evidence 

that it has obtained and maintains in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement 

comprehensive general liability insurance coverage. In the event the Chamber organizes, promotes or 

sponsors an event involving the sale or consumption of food or alcoholic beverages, the Chamber shall 

also provide evidence, upon request from the City, that it has obtained products liability and liquor 

liability insurance of at least $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, for each event.  The City shall be named as 

additional insured and a copy of the appropriate additional insured endorsement shall be provided to 

the City’s Director of Finance.  The Director of Finance shall be provided thirty (30) days written notice 

of any cancellation of said insurance.  

VII. General Conditions:   

A. Reports and Information: The Chamber shall attend all quarterly Moberly Tourism 

Commission meetings and provide a report on activities for the previous quarter.   The Chamber shall 

furnish monthly reports and documents on matters covered by this Agreement to the City Council.  The 

reports and documents shall be furnished in the time and form requested.  Such reports and 

57

WS #7.



 

 

documents shall include:  list of all tourism activities conducted on behalf of the City, special events 

sponsored by the Chamber, the estimated number of tourists and/or persons traveling to the 

destination, and the estimated number of lodging stays generated per tourism-related event.    

B.  Work Performed at the Chamber's Risk:  The Chamber shall take all precautions necessary 

and shall be responsible for the safety of its employees, agents, and sub-consultants in the 

performance of the work hereunder and shall utilize all protection necessary for that purpose.  All work 

shall be done at the Chambers own risk, and the Chamber shall be responsible for any loss of or 

damage to materials, tools, or other articles used or held for use in connection with the work.  

C.  Place of Work:  The Chamber shall perform the work authorized under this Agreement at its 

offices in Moberly, Missouri or at the offsite office of an independent contractor.  Any necessary 

meetings with the City staff shall take place at the City's offices, or at locations mutually agreed upon 

by the parties.     

D. Entire Agreement: This Agreement and its Exhibits constitutes the entire agreement between 

the Parties, and the Parties acknowledge that there are no other agreements, written or oral, that have 

not been set forth in the text of this Agreement.  

E. Severability: Should any part of this Agreement be found void, the balance of the Agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect.  

F. Modification: This Agreement may only be modified by written instrument signed by both 

Parties.  

G. Written Notices:  All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the parties at 

the addresses listed below by registered or 1st class mail, or by personal service, and shall be deemed 

sufficiently given if sent to the addressee at the address stated in this Agreement or such other address 

as may be hereafter specified in writing.  

ADDRESS:      ADDRESS: 
City of Moberly        Moberly Chamber of Commerce 
Attn: City Clerk     Attn: Executive Director 
101 West Reed Street     211 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270     Moberly, MO 65270 
 

H. Waiver: Failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of 

that provision.  Waiver of any right or power arising out of this Agreement shall not be deemed waiver 

of any other right or power.  

58

WS #7.



 

 

I.  Non-Waiver of Breach:  The failure of the City to insist upon strict performance of any of the 

covenants and agreements contained herein, or to exercise any option herein conferred in one or 

more instances shall not be construed to be a waiver or relinquishment of said covenants, agreements 

or options, and the same shall be and remain in full force and effect.  

J. Compliance with Laws: The Chamber shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local 

laws in performing its obligations under this Agreement.  

K. Choice of Law and Venue: This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the 

State of Missouri.  Any judicial action to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement shall be brought 

in Randolph County District Court.  

L. Attorneys’ Fees: In the event of litigation to enforce any of the terms or provisions herein, 

each party shall pay all its own costs and attorney’s fees.  

M. Assignment: Any assignment of this agreement by the Chamber without the written consent 

of the City shall be void.  

VIII. Nondiscrimination: The Chamber shall not discriminate in employment or services to the public on 

the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, marital status, sexual orientation or disability, 

except for employment actions based on bona fide occupational qualification.  

 IX. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated by either party for convenience upon sixty (60) 

days written notice to the other party, or for cause if either party fails substantially to perform through 

no fault of the other and does not commence correction within five (5) days of written notice and 

diligently completes the correction thereafter.  Upon such termination, City will be entitled to reports 

showing the status of all services the Chamber is providing to the City as of the effective date of 

termination.  

 X. Termination of Other Contracts.  This Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements between the 

parties relating to the use of Hotel/Motel Tax.   

 CITY OF MOBERLY          MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  

By:________________________________   By:________________________________ 
Name: Brian Crane      Name: Chris Weathers 
TITLE:  City Manager      TITLE:  President 
Date:_______________________________   Date:_______________________________ 

Attest:______________________________        

City Clerk 

59

WS #7.



60

WS #7.



61

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: State Block Grant Agreement approving the funding of Project 19-034A-1. 

 

  

Summary: Attached is the State Block Grant Agreement. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the December 16, 2016 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 120.000.5415 

  

Available Budget $: $647,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x  Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

62

WS #8.



63

WS #8.



64

WS #8.



65

WS #8.



66

WS #8.



67

WS #8.



68

WS #8.



69

WS #8.



70

WS #8.



71

WS #8.



72

WS #8.



73

WS #8.



74

WS #8.



75

WS #8.



76

WS #8.



77

WS #8.



78

WS #8.



79

WS #8.



80

WS #8.



81

WS #8.



82

WS #8.



83

WS #8.



84

WS #8.



85

WS #8.



86

WS #8.



87

WS #8.



88

WS #8.



89

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Calling an Election in the City of Moberly, Missouri 

  

Summary: The Utilities Department has identified projects that total approximately $18,000,000 

for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving and extending its combined 

waterworks and sewerage system (the “Project”).  The proposed projects include   

 

Lift station updates / construction            $6,500,000 

Sewer rehab and repair $2,300,000 

WWTF Upgrades $2,200,000 

Water main repairs/replacement $6,500,000 

Water Plant updates $500,000 

 

and to evidence such borrowing by the issuance of combined waterworks and sewerage 

system revenue bonds of the City (the “Bonds”) in the amount of $18,000,000, and to 

continue the imposition of the existing capital improvement sales tax to extend, 

improve, operate and maintain its combined waterworks and sewerage system (the 

“System”).  The bonds will be issued as projects are developed and designed over a 

period of approximately 5-10 years.  It is anticipated that the current revenues from the 

capital improvements sales taxes and the recently approved rate increases will allow 

for the repayment of the debt service.   

 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Move the ordinance to the next regular Council Meeting for approval  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: EnterTextHere 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     X    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

90

WS #9.



 

 

BILL NO. __________ ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE CALLING AN ELECTION IN THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The City Council finds it necessary and hereby declares its intent to borrow $18,000,000 

for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving and extending its combined waterworks and sewerage 

system (the “Project”) and to evidence such borrowing by the issuance of combined waterworks and 

sewerage system revenue bonds of the City (the “Bonds”) in the amount of $18,000,000, and to continue 

the imposition of the existing capital improvement sales tax to extend, improve, operate and maintain its 

combined waterworks and sewerage system (the “System”). 

 

Section 2.  An election is hereby ordered to be held in the City of Moberly, Missouri on April 7, 

2020, on the following questions:  

 

QUESTION 1 

 

Shall the City of Moberly, Missouri, be authorized to continue to 

impose a capital improvement sales tax until December 31, 2059 in an 

amount of one-half of one percent on all retail sales that are subject to 

taxation for the purpose of extending, improving, operating and 

maintaining its water and sewer systems? 

 

QUESTION 2 

 

Shall the City of Moberly, Missouri, issue its combined waterworks 

and sewerage system revenue bonds in the amount of $18,000,000 for 

the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving and extending its 

combined waterworks and sewerage system, the cost of operation and 

maintenance of said combined waterworks and sewerage system and 

the principal of and interest on said revenue bonds to be payable solely 

from the revenues derived by the City from the operation of its 

combined waterworks and sewerage system, including all future 

extensions and improvements thereto? 

 

Section 3.  The form of the Notice of Election for said election, a copy of which is attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, is hereby approved.  

 

Section 4.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to notify the County Clerk of Randolph 

County, Missouri of the adoption of this Ordinance no later than 4:00 P.M. on January 28, 2020, and to 

include in said notification all of the terms and provisions required by Chapter 115 of the Revised Statutes 

of Missouri, as amended.  

 

Section 5.  The City expects to make expenditures on and after the date of adoption of this 

Ordinance in connection with the Project, and the City intends to reimburse itself for such expenditures 

with the proceeds of the Bonds.  The maximum principal amount of the Bonds to be issued for the Project 

is $18,000,000. 

 

91

WS #9.



 

 

Section 6.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage.  

  

92

WS #9.



 

 

PASSED by the City Council this ____ day of ________________, 20__. 

 

 

 

(SEAL) _______________________________________ 

 Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED by the Mayor this _____ day of _______________, 20__.  

 

 

 

(SEAL) _______________________________________ 

 Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

93

WS #9.



 

 

NOTICE OF ELECTION 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

Notice is hereby given to the qualified voters of the City of Moberly, Missouri that the City Council 

has called an election to be held in the City on April 7, 2020, commencing at 6:00 A.M. and closing at 7:00 

P.M., on the questions contained in the following sample ballot:  

 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

APRIL 7, 2020 

 

QUESTION 1 

 

Shall the City of Moberly, Missouri, be authorized to continue to 

impose a capital improvement sales tax until December 31, 2059 in an 

amount of one-half of one percent on all retail sales that are subject to 

taxation for the purpose of extending, improving, operating and 

maintaining its water and sewer systems? 

 

QUESTION 2 

 

Shall the City of Moberly, Missouri, issue its combined waterworks 

and sewerage system revenue bonds in the amount of $18,000,000 for 

the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving and extending its 

combined waterworks and sewerage system, the cost of operation and 

maintenance of said combined waterworks and sewerage system and 

the principal of and interest on said revenue bonds to be payable solely 

from the revenues derived by the City from the operation of its 

combined waterworks and sewerage system, including all future 

extensions and improvements thereto? 

 

The election will be held at the following polling places in the City:  

 

 PRECINCT POLLING PLACE 

 

 ____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

 

 

 ____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

 

DATED:  __________________ _____, 2020.  

 

_______________________________________ 

County Clerk of Randolph County, Missouri 

94

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Update on ESP Water Meter, Software, Water Plant, and Wastewater 

Treatment Facility Project 

  

Summary: The water meter technology has been selected and the preferred vendor is 

Master Meter.  This is the same technology that we have been piloting for 

large commercial meters for the last several months.  As soon as the City gives 

the go-ahead, ESP is ready to place the order for 90% of the water meters with 

installation of the large meters and the AMI system proceeding as soon as the 

equipment arrives, and weather allows.  Testing of the AMI system will be 

conducted with the commercial meters as the pilot to be sure that all 

information is captured accurately including meter inventory serial numbers, 

transponder numbers, GPS location of meters, readings from the old meters, 

readings of new meters, number of dials, and appropriate multiplier if not 

reading in single gallons.  Until the new towers are installed, a drive-by 

system will be utilized to capture readings for billing.  An interface will be 

developed initially using the current billing software until the conversion can 

be built for the new software.  If the pilot test is successful, residential meters 

will begin to be installed sometime around late April 2020 or early May. If the 

pilot test does not result in accurate and reliable readings, no residential meters 

will be installed until the new billing software is fully installed, integrated, and 

ready for the conversion.  It is anticipated at this time that the billing software 

conversion will take between 9 and 12 months.  

    

  

Recommended 

Action: Acknowledge the purchase of meters and advanced meter interface equipment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 95

WS #10.



96

WS #10.



97

WS #10.



98

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: December 2, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the University of Missouri Extension Council 

  

Summary: The term of George Albert on the University of Extension Council will expire 

in March 2020.  A City representative will need to be appointed to this board.  

Staff is recommending Matt Douglas to fulfill this 2-year term.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the December 16th Council meeting for appointment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

99

WS #11.


	Top
	1. Review of two Proposals for Firefighter physicals
	ITEM-Staff-2c5993f334504bc9b4e03b8e82813f85 (1)
	SiteMed Proposal - Moberly MO FD 1 - 7-15-19 (2)
	Moberly Fire Department-MO (2 Days) CP 8-18-2019

	2. Receipt of bids for Rt. M Phase 2 Construction
	Rt. M Bridge Bids
	Bids-Rt M construction

	3. Budget Transfer for Health Trust Assessment
	Agenda item form - repeal flexible funding resolution
	budget transfer01571220191125155525

	4. KWIX and Pig n Bun Roads name change
	KWIX and Pig N Bun Name Change
	Map KWIX Rd and Pig n Bun Sidewalk
	Street name change Resolution

	5. Agreement for sidewalk project along KWIX and Pig n Bun Rd.
	Agreement KWIX and Pig N Bun Sidewalk
	Map KWIX Rd and Pig n Bun Sidewalk
	Cooperative Agreement for Sidewalk Construction

	6. Amended Agreement with Kinder for property on E McKinsey
	Amend Agreement with Kinder
	kinder

	7. Review of Moberly Chamber of Commerce Tourism Budget
	chamber tourism 20202
	2020 TOURISM PROMOTION SERVICES AGREEMENT
	2020 Tourism Budget
	2020 Work Plan

	8. State Block Grant Agreement for Project 19-034A-1
	State Block Grant Agreement
	St Blk Grant Funding Agreement

	9. April 2020 Bond Election
	Bond Election Summary Sheet 12-2-2019[4193]
	Elect042020[4186]

	10. Energy Solutions Professionals
	ESP Update 12-2-2019 Meters and AMI[4201]
	Steps Proposed by ESP to proceed with the AMIMeter &amp; Billing Project
	Enery Solutions Professionals Schedule
	ESP Energy Conservation Measure

	11. Appointment to the University of Missouri Extension Council
	Extension appt

	Bottom

